" State of Florida‘ ‘ ORIGINAL

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 15, 1999

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Telecommunications

RE: Company Name Change in Title for Docket No. 990955-TX

Staff requests the name of the company be changed to the following:
InterCom Network, Inc.

Attached is proof of the company’s authorization to transact business in Florida under
this name by the Secretary of State.

The corporate name change should be corrected in the docket title, MCD, and the utilities
and parties of record listed in CMS.

c: Legal (K. Pefia)
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Public Serbice Commission

July 26, 1999

George Poincot

InterCom Network Inc.

Airport Executive Towers |

1150 NW 72nd Avenue, Suite 455
Miami, Florida 33126

Re: Docket No. 990955-TX

Dear Mr. Poincot:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide alternative
local exchange telecommunications service by InterCom Network Inc., which was filed with
this office on July 23, 1999 and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6078
or FAX (850) 413-6079.

Please make notes as well that Commission Rule 25-22.005(7), F.A.C., requires
certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone,
address, or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you
will be expected to comply with this rule by advising us of any changes as they occur.
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